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From: David Abernethy

To: ckowbel@lawsonlundell.com; tmeadows@millerthomson.com; Chris Hanks; Lea-MarieBowes-Lyon;
dts@nunavutwaterboard.org; PhyllisBeaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: Eva Paul; Murray Ball; Derek Chubb (derek.chubb@erm.com); Catharine Farrow; Gordon Morrison; Katsky
Venter; mrykaart@srk.com

Subject: Re: Hope Bay response on questions AANCC 8 9 & 10

Date: Friday, June 21, 2013 2:16:39 PM

Hello,

TMAC Resources Inc.'s memorandum resolves issues 8-10 of Aboriginal
Affairs and Northern Development Canada's June 6, 2013 technical review
memorandum and confirms the Department's interpretation of the minimum
10-day notice period that must be provided to an Inspector appointed
under the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act prior
to any planned discharge of water from project facilities.

Best regards,

David

David Abernethy

Regional Coordinator | Coordinateur régional

Water Resources Division | Gestion de I'eau

Nunavut Regional Office | Bureau régional du Nunavut

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada Affaires | Affaires
autochtones et Dévelopment du Nord Canada

Building 918 , PO Box 100 | Edifice 918, CP 100
Igaluit, NU XOA OHO
david.abernethy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

Telephone | Téléphone 867 975-4555

Facsimile | Télécopieur 867 975-4585

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

>>> Chris Hanks <Christopher.Hanks@Newmont.com> 6/21/2013 2:15 PM >>>

David

Please find our response to the questions from the Technical Session on
the 18th. We have corresponded extensively with AANDC and believe they
are in concurrence with our response.

Chris

The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions
of the sender and does not constitute a formal view and/or opinion of
the company unless specifically stated.

The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential
and/or proprietary information, and is intended only for the
person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender
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immediately by return e-mail and delete this message and any attachments
from your system.

Please refer to http://www.newmont.com/en/disclaimer for other language

versions of this disclaimer.
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